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MEMORANDUM

Liquor License Meeting 03/07/2018
TO: The Hearings Officer

FROM: Mariah Ziegenbein
Business License Specialist

DATE: February 26, 2018
SUBJECT: Liquor License: Raley’s #114 (Liquor License #18-3993) 3701 S Carson St.
Recommendation: To approve a change of liquor manager of a packaged liquor license

for Raley’s #114. Ryan Scott is removing himself as the liguor manager and Deborah
Conde will be taking over as liquor manager.

Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13, all liquor license requests are to be reviewed by the
Hearings, Officer. The Hearings Officer may grant or deny the application for a liquor license or
place conditions on a license to ensure compliance with the Municipal Code.

The subject request is to allow, Raley’s #114 located at 3701 S Carson St. to replace Ryan
Scott with Deborah Conde as the liquor manager.

This request has been reviewed by both the Health Department and the Sheriff's Office. The
Health Department does not need to re-inspect the location in the case of a change of liquor
manager.

The Sheriff's office conducted a background check and did not find any disqualifying information
based on CCMC 4.13.125.
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contact the Planning Division at (775) 887-2180

Please answer this section if your business is located in Carson City. If you are unsure of your answer or are installing signage,

Is your basiness locatlon zoned fur this type of husiness
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